
From: Trials
To: Ullagaddi, Monica; Horvath, John; Kenny, John; Anderson, Gregg I.; Dougal, Brent
Cc: Trials
Subject: FW: IPR2020-00487, IPR2020-00860, IPR2020-00861, IPR2020-00862, IPR2020-00906 - Motions to Terminate
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:03:27 AM

Good morning,
 
Please see below.
 
Thank you,
Esther
 

From: O'Brien, David <David.OBrien@haynesboone.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 9:43 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Neil Rubin <nrubin@raklaw.com>; O'Brien, David <David.OBrien@haynesboone.com>; Maucotel,
Jordan <Jordan.Maucotel@haynesboone.com>; Ehmke, Andrew S.
<Andy.Ehmke@haynesboone.com>; Shi, Hong <Hong.Shi@haynesboone.com>; Jay Chung
<jchung@raklaw.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2020-00487, IPR2020-00860, IPR2020-00861, IPR2020-00862, IPR2020-00906 -
Motions to Terminate
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
I also reconfirm that all ancillary agreements have been filed.  Unredacted copies of the settlement
agreement are being filed in each case under cover of updated joint Requests to Keep Separate.
 

David O'Brien | Partner 
david.obrien@haynesboone.com | (t) +1 512.867.8457
 

From: Neil Rubin <nrubin@raklaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:42 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: David OBrien IPR <david.obrien.ipr@haynesboone.com>; Maucotel, Jordan
<Jordan.Maucotel@haynesboone.com>; Andy Ehmke IPR <andy.ehmke.ipr@haynesboone.com>;
Hong Shi IPR <Hong.Shi.ipr@haynesboone.com>; michael.parsons.ipr@haynesboone.com; Jay
Chung <jchung@raklaw.com>
Subject: Re: IPR2020-00487, IPR2020-00860, IPR2020-00861, IPR2020-00862, IPR2020-00906 -
Motions to Terminate
 
EXTERNAL: Sent from outside Haynes and Boone, LLP
 
Dear Honorable Board,
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We confirm receipt of this email. As to the agreements with Corephotonics Individuals, I can confirm
that only Mr. Mendlovic and Mr. Kali entered into individual agreements with Apple and that there
are no other ancillary agreements beyond what the parties filed last week.
 
Best regards,
 
 
Neil A. Rubin
 
RUSS AUGUST & KABAT | 12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12th Floor | Los Angeles, CA 90025
Main +1 310 826 7474 | Direct +1 310 979 8252 | nrubin@raklaw.com | www.raklaw.com
 

On Mar 14, 2024, at 6:21 AM, Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> wrote:
 
Counsel, 
 
From the Board –
 
The parties have redacted the settlement amounts from the settlement agreements
concerning the above-identified cases. The parties are requested to file
an unredacted settlement agreement in each case. 
 
The parties are also requested to confirm that all ancillary agreements have been filed. 
Section 1.6 of the settlement agreement identifies David Mendlovic, Eran Kali, Gal
Shabtay, Noy Cohen, Uri Darvish, and Ephraim Goldenberg as “Corephotonics
Individuals” and indicates “simultaneous license agreements with certain of the
Corephotonics individuals.” The parties provide separate agreements with David
Medlovic and Eran Kali.  IPR2020-00906, Ex. 2203, 2, 3, 71–88.   Please confirm that
“simultaneous license agreements with certain of the Corephotonics individuals”
correspond to only the separate agreements with David Medlovic and Eran Kali, and
that there are no separate agreements with any other“Corephotonics individuals.”
 
Regards,
 
Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist 
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, 
may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended 
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recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
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